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MedlinePlus

http://medlineplus.gov
MedlinePlus brings together authoritative information from NLM, the National Institutes of Health (NIH), and other government agencies and health-related organizations.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

http://www.cdc.gov/
An online source for credible health information on various health and safety topics. Includes publications, statistics, an image library and more.

ClinicalTrials.gov

http://clinicaltrials.gov/
ClinicalTrials.gov provides regularly updated information about federally and privately supported clinical research in human volunteers. ClinicalTrials.gov gives you information about a trial's purpose, who may participate, locations, and phone numbers for more details.
Drug Digest

http://www.drugdigest.org/
DrugDigest is a noncommercial, evidence-based, consumer health and drug information site dedicated to empowering consumers to make informed choices about drugs and treatment options.
Family Doctor

http://www.familydoctor.org
A site maintained by the American Academy of Family Physicians providing health information on conditions, symptoms, drugs, and more.

Genetics Home Reference

http://ghr.nlm.nih.gov
Genetics Home Reference provides consumer-friendly information about the effects of genetic variations on human health.
Healthfinder

http://www.healthfinder.gov
A guide to reliable health information maintained by the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion. In addition to quality health information, it provides links to organizations that have been carefully selected as being providers of important health information.

KidsHealth

http://www.kidshealth.org
KidsHealth is the largest and most-visited site on the Web providing doctor-approved health information about children from before birth through adolescence. KidsHealth has separate areas for kids, teens, and parents — each with its own design, age-appropriate content, and tone.
PubMed
http://www.pubmed.gov/
PubMed is a service of the U.S. National Library of Medicine that includes over 17 million citations from MEDLINE and other life science journals for biomedical articles back to the 1950s. PubMed includes links to full text articles and other related resources.
Mayo Clinic

http://www.mayoclinic.com
A nice general site for finding information on diseases, symptoms, and conditions. Additional information provided on drugs, self-assessments, and other health management tools. The site also contains a video library and additional visual guides.
Medem

http://medem.com/MedLB/medlib_entry.cfm
Medem's award-winning Medical Library represents the full range of patient education information from our partner medical societies and other trusted sources.
HIV InSite

http://hivinsite.ucsf.edu/
HIV InSite provides comprehensive, up-to-date information on HIV/AIDS treatment, prevention, and policy from the University of California-San Francisco.
Lab Tests Online

http://www.labtestsonline.org/
Lab Tests Online is a peer-reviewed, non-commercial, patient-centered public resource on clinical lab testing.

Tox Town
http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/
Tox Town uses color, graphics, sounds, and animation to convey connections between chemicals, the environment, and the public's health. Tox Town is recommended for high school and college students, educators, and the concerned public. It is a companion to the extensive information in the TOXNET collection of databases that are typically used by toxicologists and health professionals.
Household Products Database

http://hpd.nlm.nih.gov
This site provides health and safety information on household products; specifically the ingredients of a product, its potential health effects, and the safety and handling of the product.

US Food and Drug Administration

http://www.fda.gov/
As the federal regulating agency for drugs and medical devices, the Food & Drug Administration website provides a lot of helpful information specifically focused on drugs and medical devices that consumers may find helpful.
SEER

http://seer.cancer.gov/
The Surveillance, Epidemiology, and End Results (SEER) Program of the National Cancer Institute (NCI) is an authoritative source of information on cancer incidence and survival in the United States. SEER currently collects and publishes cancer incidence and survival data from population-based cancer registries covering approximately 26 percent of the US population.
NCCAM

http://nccam.nih.gov/
The National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) is the federal government's lead agency for scientific research on complementary and alternative medicine (CAM). The site provides some health information on popular CAM topics.

OncoLink

http://oncolink.upenn.edu/
OncoLink was founded in 1994 by Penn cancer specialists with a mission to help cancer patients, families, health care professionals and the general public get accurate cancer-related information at no charge. Through OncoLink you can get comprehensive information about specific types of cancer, updates on cancer treatments and news about research advances.
American Hospital Directory

http://www.ahd.com
The American Hospital Directory provides online data for over 6,000 hospitals. Our database of information about hospitals is built from both public and private sources including Medicare claims data, hospital cost reports, and other files obtained from the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services. Only partial information about hospitals is available for free.

DocFinder

http://www.ama-assn.org/aps/amahg.htm
DoctorFinder provides you with basic professional information on virtually every licensed physician in the United States. This includes more than 690,000 doctors. AMA member physicians are offered an expanded listing that contains additional information such as office hours, accepted insurance providers, educational history and other helpful information.

Wisconsin-Based Health Information

Healthy Wisconsin

http://www.healthywisconsin.org/
The site in an aggregate of useful web links on a variety of health topics.

Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services, Division of Health, Center for Health Statistics
http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/stats/index.htm
This site provides current, complete, and accurate information on health, social and demographic statistical data on a local and state level.

State Health Facts

http://www.statehealthfacts.org/
A quality source of state health data maintained by the Kaiser Family Foundation.

Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services, Advance Directives

http://dhfs.wisconsin.gov/forms/AdvDirectives/
This site provides information about and links to the form for the Declaration to Physicians (Wisconsin Living Will) and the Power of Attorney for Health Care.

Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services, BadgerCare

http://dhfs.wisconsin.gov/badgercare/factsheets/factsheet.htm
A good place to point people to start their search for finding information and forms about BadgerCare. Most documents available in English, Spanish, Hmong, and Russian.
ACCESS Wisconsin

https://access.wisconsin.gov/
ACCESS is a quick and easy place for people in Wisconsin to get answers to questions about health and nutrition programs in the state.

Advanced Planning for Health Care

http://wsll.state.wi.us/topic/medlaw/advancedplan.html
A site maintained by the Wisconsin State Law Library which provides valuable links to important legal information and forms related to health care and consumer health in the state.

State of Wisconsin, Department of Regulation & Licensing

http://ice.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/default.do
In this site, you can lookup individuals with health and business professional licenses in the state of Wisconsin. Information is provided on currency of licenses.
